
 
 

 
 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  

L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  

www . l in co lns h ire i l .go v  

AGENDA 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Village Hall – Board Room 
Monday, June 10, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
Reasonable accommodations/auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to 

effectively participate in any public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative 
Office (847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need special accommodations to attend.  Regular 

Village Board Meetings will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the majority of the 
Trustees to do so. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 
 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 2.1 Approval of the May 28, 2019 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 
3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS           
 3.1 Mayor’s Report 
    
 3.2 Village Clerk’s Report 
 
 3.3   Village Treasurer's Report 
  
 3.4 Village Manager's Report  
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on June 10, 2019 in the amount of $424,905.07 
 

5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 
 
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
    
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA 

Items on the Consent Agenda will be approved by one motion. If a Trustee wishes to 
discuss any item, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed under 
“Unfinished Business”. 

  
7.1 Approval of a Building Permit Fee Waiver Per Section 5-3-2(A) Not For Profit 

Fees of the Lincolnshire Village Code (Vernon Area Public Library) 
 

7.2 Approval of an Ordinance Amending Title 12 (Signs) of the Lincolnshire Village 
Code – Permanent Wall and Ground Sign Requirements in the Proposed 
Commercial Sign District Created via a Merger of the Downtown and Corridor 
Commercial Sign District; Revisions to the Illumination Requirements in the 
Commercial Sign District; and Revisions to Ground Sign Approval Requirements 

RSVP your Car with         

Officer Bethany Brown  

Phone: 847-913-2354 

bbrown@lincolnshreil.gov 



Page 2 
AGENDA - Regular Village Board Meeting  
June 10, 2019 

 
in all Sign Districts (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.3 Approval of a Resolution Adopting a New Village Logo (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
 8.11 Public Hearing Regarding a Major Amendment to the Rivershire Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) to Install a Yard Fence along Riverside Road 
(Rivershire Homeowners Association #2) 

 
 8.12 Approval of an Ordinance Granting an Amendment to a Special Use for 

the Rivershire Planned Unit Development to Provide Exceptions for 
Fence Height and Opacity (Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 - 
Waiver of First Reading Requested) 

 
8.2 Finance and Administration 
 8.21 Receipt and Presentation of 2018 Village of Lincolnshire Comprehensive 

Annual Financial Report (CAFR) (Village of Lincolnshire)  
 

8.3 Public Works 
8.4 Police 
8.5 Parks and Recreation 

  8.6 Judiciary and Personnel  
  

9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
10.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
12.0 ADJOURNMENT 



O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www. l i n co l n sh i re i l . g ov  

2.1 
MINUTES 

REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, May 28, 2019 

Present: 
Mayor Brandt  Trustee Harms Muth 
Trustee Grujanac Trustee Hancock  
Trustee Leider  Trustee Pantelis 
Trustee Raizin  Village Clerk Mastandrea 
Village Attorney Simon Village Manager Burke 
Chief of Police Leonas Public Works Director Woodbury 
Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson Assistant Village Manager/Community & 
Planning & Development Manager Zozulya Economic Development Director Gilbertson 

ROLL CALL 
Mayor Brandt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and Village Manager Burke called the 
Roll.  

Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0    APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the May 13, 2019 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 

Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting of May 13, 2019 as presented. The roll 
call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Leider, Grujanac, Harms Muth, Pantelis, 
and Raizin. NAYS: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: Hancock. Mayor Brandt 
declared the motion carried. 

3.0  REPORTS OF OFFICERS 
3.1   Mayor’s Report 

3.11 Swearing in of Police Officer Jacob Temple 

Chief of Police Leonas provided background information about Jacob Temple 
and welcomed him to the Village.  

Mr. Temple introduced family and friends in attendance. 

Mayor Brandt administered the Oath of Office to new Police Officer Jacob 
Temple.  

 Jacob’s mother pinned Officer Temple’s badge on his uniform. 

3.12 Swearing in of Police Officer Barrett Weadick 



Page 2 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
May 28, 2019 
 
 
 

  Chief of Police Leonas provided background information about Barrett 
Weadick and welcomed him to the Village. 

 
  Mr. Weadick introduced family and friends in attendance.  
 
  Mayor Brandt administered the Oath of Office to new Police Officer Barrett 

Weadick.  
 
  Barrett’s mother pinned Officer Weadick’s badge on his uniform. 
 
  Chief of Police Leonas noted with the hiring of these two new Police Officer, 

the Police Department is at full staff.  
 

3.13  Consideration of Appointments/ Reappointments to Positions on the 
Zoning Board 

 
 Mayor Brandt recommended reappointing Gary Kalina and Christine Udoni to 

the Zoning Board for a 3 year term, appointing Denis Curtin to the Zoning 
Board to fulfill the remaining term (2021) of former Board Member Rana 
Hashemi, and appointing Joe Kelly as the Alternate on the Zoning Board for a 
1 year term. Mayor Brandt also recommended appointing Trustee Harms 
Muth as liaison to the Zoning Board.   

 
Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to approve 
the recommended appointments/reappointments as presented. The roll call 
vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Leider, Pantelis, Raizin, 
Hancock, and Harms Muth. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. 
Mayor Brandt declared the motion carried.  
 
Mayor Brandt stated she would be appointing a new member to the Zoning 
Board in the next few weeks; once the code is revised to include an additional 
member.  
 

3.14 Memorial Day 
 
 Mayor Brandt summarized the Memorial Day Ceremony and thanked staff 

and all involved. Mayor Brandt noted there was a special honor bestowed on 
Brett Blomberg and his wife Ann for their years of service with the Sea 
Cadets.   

 
3.2 Village Clerk’s Report – None 

 
3.3   Village Treasurer’s Report  

3.31 Revenues and Expenditures for the Month of April, 2019 
 

Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson noted the Revenue and 
Expenditure Summary is included in the Board packet; and all revenues and 
expenditures have been properly recorded for the month of April 2019. 
 



Page 3 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
May 28, 2019 
 
 
 

3.4 Village Manager’s Report – None 
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on May 28, 2019 in the amount of $567,446.50 
 
 Village Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson provided a summary of the May 28, 

2019 bills prelist presented for payment with the total being $567,446.50. The total 
amount is based on $272,700 for General Fund; $136,800 for Water & Sewer Fund; 
$10,800 for Water & Sewer Improvement Fund; $26,700 for Vehicle Maintenance 
Fund; $4,000 for Sedgebrook SSA; and $116,300 for General Capital Fund. Village 
Treasurer/Finance Director Peterson noted the $4,000 for Sedgebrook SSA is 
payable every 5 years for the arbitrage study.  

 
  Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Harms Muth seconded the motion to approve 

the bills prelist dated May 28, 2019 as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: 
AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Leider, Pantelis, Raizin, Hancock, and Harms Muth. 
NAYS: None.  ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Mayor Brandt declared the motion 
carried.  

 
5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) - None 
 
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
7.0 CONSENT AGENDA  

7.0 Approval Village of Lincolnshire Grant Policy (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.1 Approval of Village of Lincolnshire Whistleblower Policy (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 

 
7.2 Approval of a Professional Service Contract with Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd. for Village-wide Drainage Study at a Cost not to Exceed 
$149,832.00 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.3 Approval of a Contract for the Construction of the Village’s 2019 Emergency 

Water Interconnection with Martam Construction Inc., of Elgin, Illinois in an 
Amount not to Exceed $249,983.00 (Village of Lincolnshire)  

 
7.4 Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with CIORBA Group, Ltd. For 

Phase 3 – Construction Observation Services for the Village’s 2019 Emergency 
Water Interconnection Project in an Amount not to Exceed $30,795.00 (Village 
of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.5 Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Buffalo Grove 

for an Alternative Water Supply Connection (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.6 Approval of Village of Lincolnshire and Lincolnshire Morningstar Rotary Club 
Request to Use Village Streets for Annual Fourth of July Parade and 5K Race 
and Granting a Waiver of The Village Street Usage Policy Cash Bond 
Requirement (Village of Lincolnshire/Lincolnshire Morningstar Rotary Club) 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
May 28, 2019 
 
 
 
 

 Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Leider seconded the motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Grujanac, Leider, 
Pantelis, Raizin, Hancock, and Harms Muth. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. Mayor Brandt declared the motion carried.  

 
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
8.2 Finance and Administration 
8.3 Public Works 
8.4 Police 
8.5 Parks and Recreation 
8.6 Judiciary and Personnel  

 
  9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
10.0   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
11.0 NEW BUSINESS   
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
13.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 Trustee Grujanac moved and Trustee Hancock seconded the motion to adjourn. The voice 
vote was unanimous and Mayor Brandt declared the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

  
 Respectfully submitted, 
 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 
 
 
 
 Bradly J. Burke 
 Deputy Village Clerk 



Agenda Item
4.1

Column1 Column2
General Fund 150,192.49$         
Water & Sewer Fund 39,605.91$           
Motor Fuel Tax
Water & Sewer Improvement Fund 61,785.00$           
Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement
Vehicle Maintenance Fund 8,118.36$            
E 911 Fund
Park Development Fund
Sedgebrook SSA
General Capital Fund 165,203.31$         

GRAND TOTAL 424,905.07$         

                           ________________________________

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT
06/10/2019

Brad Burke, Village Manager

V:\Finance\Dept\Accounts Payable\Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 1/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: AEREX PEST CONTROL SERVICES, INC.

55.00Pest Control Services Village Hall (May)2228082
55.00Pest Control Services Public Works (May)2228096

110.00TOTAL VENDOR AEREX PEST CONTROL SERVICES, IN

VENDOR NAME: ALLEGIANT FIRE PROTECTION LLC
530.00Annual Fire Alarm & Sprinkler Testing - Public WorkSO008802
190.00Annual Fire Alarm - Spring Lake Park008735
97.00Annual Fire Extinguisher Testing - Public Works008978

495.00Annual Fire Alarm Testing - North Park008809
105.00Annual Fire Extinguisher Testing - Village Hall008982
495.00Annual Fire Alarm Testing - North Park Concession008804
695.00Annual Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Testing - Village Ha00880444

2,607.00TOTAL VENDOR ALLEGIANT FIRE PROTECTION LLC

VENDOR NAME: AMERICAN PRINTING TECHNOLOGIES
465.0006 2019 UB Print Service19-LS06
927.1706 2019 UB Postage19-LS06-P

1,392.17TOTAL VENDOR AMERICAN PRINTING TECHNOLOGIES

VENDOR NAME: AMERI-TEX INC.
24.60Embroider Uniform Hats119334

24.60TOTAL VENDOR AMERI-TEX INC.

VENDOR NAME: ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD
20.50Admin 103 Connector867627

20.50TOTAL VENDOR ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD

VENDOR NAME: ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.
44.00Stakes for Parkway Tree Planting343366

397.76Spring Lake Park Drainage Improvements - Seed & 342861
113.38Tree Pruners343024

555.14TOTAL VENDOR ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.

VENDOR NAME: ATL FIRST AID, INC
12.37First Aid Restock15341

12.37TOTAL VENDOR ATL FIRST AID, INC

VENDOR NAME: BADE SUPPLY
449.09Toilet Paper, Garbage Bags & Copy Paper26917
405.16Garbage Bags & Kleenex26506
91.50Copy Paper26495

945.75TOTAL VENDOR BADE SUPPLY

VENDOR NAME: BADGER METER
2,660.04Beacon Reading Software - License1297971-1

2,660.04TOTAL VENDOR BADGER METER

VENDOR NAME: BAXTER & WOODMAN INC.
509.01Engineering Services for Queensway Drainage0206182

509.01TOTAL VENDOR BAXTER & WOODMAN INC.

VENDOR NAME: BEHM ENTERPRISES, IN
3,800.006 Abbotsford Emergency BBOX Repair2281
4,800.00Water Main Repair - 2 Yorkshire2274

8,600.00TOTAL VENDOR BEHM ENTERPRISES, IN

VENDOR NAME: BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC.
2,380.00Truck 254 Box Repair0187271

2,380.00TOTAL VENDOR BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC.

VENDOR NAME: BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
450.00Registration IL Law Enf. Explorer Conference - 1 attIL Conf 2019-2



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 2/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

450.00TOTAL VENDOR BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

VENDOR NAME: BUFFALO GROVE LINCOLNSHIRE COC
80.002019 BC Linconshire COC_State of the Village_$20 2214

80.00TOTAL VENDOR BUFFALO GROVE LINCOLNSHIRE COC

VENDOR NAME: CALIBRE PRESS
477.00Female Enforcer Training - Rafalowitz, Brown, Cove71154

477.00TOTAL VENDOR CALIBRE PRESS

VENDOR NAME: CL GRAPHICS
214.73S. Malicki business cards0067383

214.73TOTAL VENDOR CL GRAPHICS

VENDOR NAME: CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL
17,569.50Mosquito Abatement Payment 1 of 4001005583
17,569.50Mosquito Abatement Payment 2 of 4001005757

35,139.00TOTAL VENDOR CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL

VENDOR NAME: COMED
922.74Rate 23 Street Lighting 4-23-19 to 5-22-193427049011-05-19
127.00Aggregation report fee47120525006-03-19

1,049.74TOTAL VENDOR COMED

VENDOR NAME: CONCENTRIC INTEGRATION, LLC
108.18Relays - WSR UPS Replacement Professional Servi0206184

1,184.40HPWTP To ESR Communication0206185
1,267.50Estates Lift Station Router Communication0206186

288.75LM02 Assist0206183

2,848.83TOTAL VENDOR CONCENTRIC INTEGRATION, LLC

VENDOR NAME: CORPORATE WELLNESS PARTNERS LLC
1,538.00Temple & Weadick Pre_Employment drug/physical00004174-00

248.00Constabileo, Goebel, Temple (retest blood) pre-emp00004211-00

1,786.00TOTAL VENDOR CORPORATE WELLNESS PARTNERS L

VENDOR NAME: DAVEY RESOURCE GROUP
227.00Herbicide Treatment For Trees913633204

227.00TOTAL VENDOR DAVEY RESOURCE GROUP

VENDOR NAME: DCG ROOFING SOLUTIONS, INC.
61,785.00East Side Reservoir - Roof Replacement052820191

61,785.00TOTAL VENDOR DCG ROOFING SOLUTIONS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: DOOR SYSTEMS
2,626.94Maintenance & Inspections Agreement - 2019/2020869011

341.93Village Hall Garage Door Repairs869565

2,968.87TOTAL VENDOR DOOR SYSTEMS

VENDOR NAME: DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC
20.00Floor Mat Service - Village Hall61687
20.00Floor Mat Service - Village Hall61220
53.77Floor Mat Service - Public Works61688
53.77Floor Mat Service - Public Works62017
20.00Floor Mat Service - Village Hall62016
53.77Floor Mat Service - Public Works61221

221.31TOTAL VENDOR DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC

VENDOR NAME: ECO CLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC.
2,985.00Janitorial Services 5-1-19 to 5-31-197887

2,985.00TOTAL VENDOR ECO CLEAN MAINTENANCE, INC.



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 3/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES

80.00Plan Review_505 Milwaukee Ave_Courtyard Marriot84894

80.00TOTAL VENDOR ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: EMIL SCHIAVO
730.00Village Board/Staff Photos2019604

730.00TOTAL VENDOR EMIL SCHIAVO

VENDOR NAME: FBI-LEEDA
695.00Media & Public Relations Training - Covelli200030660
695.00Master Public Information Officer Training - Covelli200030659

1,390.00TOTAL VENDOR FBI-LEEDA

VENDOR NAME: GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS
159.99Xerox toner cartridge for PDPINV1735337
816.63Toner - PD, Ink Cartridges - PD, Labels - CED, FoldPINV1732738

976.62TOTAL VENDOR GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

VENDOR NAME: GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES
450.00Various Village Streets  - Professional Services 4-1-3794.100-25

450.00TOTAL VENDOR GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES

VENDOR NAME: GILBERTSON BEN
98.952019 Mileage Reimbursement 2/25/2019..5/23/201905282019_Mileage

98.95TOTAL VENDOR GILBERTSON BEN

VENDOR NAME: GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY
175.00Village Hall LED Retrofit Interior Can Light9310141041

175.00TOTAL VENDOR GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY

VENDOR NAME: GREEN ACRES LANDSCAPING
1,509.00Balzer Park - Seed Restoration2019-5052
1,730.00Lincolnshire Drive - Clean-up & Seed Restoration2019-5048

600.00Brookwood Lift Station - Woodchips2019-5042
350.00Balzer Park - Leaf Debris Removal2019-5051
800.00Old Mill Common & Birch Lake Liftstation - Woodchi2019-5039
920.00250 Pembroke - Seed Restoration2019-5049
750.00Westminster & Northampton Liftstation - Woodchips2019-5038

5,480.00Spring Lake Park - Excavation around playground2019-5047
22,275.00Red Rotten Granite for North Park Pathway Areas2019-5037

34,414.00TOTAL VENDOR GREEN ACRES LANDSCAPING

VENDOR NAME: HAYES MECHANICAL LLC
1,265.13Mechanical Room Compressor Failure - HVAC Eme435418

1,265.13TOTAL VENDOR HAYES MECHANICAL LLC

VENDOR NAME: HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC
109.25Cold Patch for Potholes18188
94.30Cold Patch for Potholes18257

203.55TOTAL VENDOR HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC

VENDOR NAME: ILCMA
50.00Utilities Position Job Ad1731

50.00TOTAL VENDOR ILCMA

VENDOR NAME: ILLINOIS DEPT OF AGRICULTURE
45.00Pesticide License Application Fee for Brad Taylor41434-19

45.00TOTAL VENDOR ILLINOIS DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

VENDOR NAME: ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
35.00Utilities Position Job Ad81

165.00Raizin Newly Elected Official ConferenceRaizin



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 4/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

200.00TOTAL VENDOR ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

VENDOR NAME: IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC
150.6803/18 - 05/05/19 Dory and P/W Billable Prints1444106a
147.00Dory Base Charge 05/06/19 - 06/05/191444106b
27.00P/W Base Charge 03/06/19 - 04/05/191390211

324.68TOTAL VENDOR IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC

VENDOR NAME: IMRF
44,148.9405 2019 Member & Employer Contributions31406

44,148.94TOTAL VENDOR IMRF

VENDOR NAME: INTERDEV, LLC
5,518.62May 2019 IT ServicesMSP10120489

308.00May 2019 Client feesMSP10120189-2

5,826.62TOTAL VENDOR INTERDEV, LLC

VENDOR NAME: INVOICE CLOUD
51.0006 2019 Paperless Utility Bills1185-2019_5

51.00TOTAL VENDOR INVOICE CLOUD

VENDOR NAME: IPRF
13,219.00Workers Comp and Admin Fee- July53816

13,219.00TOTAL VENDOR IPRF

VENDOR NAME: IRC RETAIL CENTERS
2,942.01CAM Estimated Escrow Lease# t0000888_June 2006_2019

2,942.01TOTAL VENDOR IRC RETAIL CENTERS

VENDOR NAME: J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.
155.05Uniform Sweater - Zange55376

155.05TOTAL VENDOR J. G. UNIFORMS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: LAKE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
574.00Naloxone Auto Injectors - 14Lincolnshire

574.00TOTAL VENDOR LAKE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

VENDOR NAME: LAKE FOREST POST OFFICE
60.43Q2 2019 Newsletter Postage2019Q2

60.43TOTAL VENDOR LAKE FOREST POST OFFICE

VENDOR NAME: LIEWEHR MATTHEW
119.85Snow Conference Transportation - Matt Liewehr051920191

119.85TOTAL VENDOR LIEWEHR MATTHEW

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE POSTMASTER
603.61Q2 2019 Newsletter Postage2019Q2

603.61TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE POSTMASTER

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD
515.00Plan Review_63 Woodland Trail_Lincolnshire Trails10456
319.00Plan Review_300 Tri State International_Suite 150_10452
515.00Plan Review_65 Woodland Trail_Lincolnshire Trails10455
319.00Plan Review_25 Tri-State CDW_P19-0079B10451
875.00Plan Review_475 Half Day Rd 5th Floor_Mowery&S10439
319.00Plan Review_10 Marriott Dr_Pool Banquet Facility 10438

2,862.00TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD

VENDOR NAME: LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE-PETTY CASH
233.2406/10/19 Petty Cash Reimbursements06102019

233.24TOTAL VENDOR LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE-PETTY CASH



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 5/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: LOU LOIBEN'S PERSONALITIES, INC

1,850.00Balance Due 2019:DJ, MC, Lights, Props_Personal19-0703-201146BD

1,850.00TOTAL VENDOR LOU LOIBEN'S PERSONALITIES, INC

VENDOR NAME: LUND INDUSTRIES
210.00Replace strobe light Unit #5894436
150.00Replace siren speaker Unit #180294435

360.00TOTAL VENDOR LUND INDUSTRIES

VENDOR NAME: LURVEY SUPPLY
151.80Rocks for plaques10128195

151.80TOTAL VENDOR LURVEY SUPPLY

VENDOR NAME: MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC.
1,207.7606 2019 Life Insurance Premiums1345938

1,207.76TOTAL VENDOR MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC.

VENDOR NAME: MAJOR CRASH ASSISTAN
300.00Crash Reconstruction 1 & 2 - ForkesLincolnshire

300.00TOTAL VENDOR MAJOR CRASH ASSISTAN

VENDOR NAME: MANKOFF INDUSTRIES
660.00May Underground Storage Tank Inspections4857

660.00TOTAL VENDOR MANKOFF INDUSTRIES

VENDOR NAME: MARKHAM JOSHUA
77.70Snow Conference Transportation - Josh Markham052220191

77.70TOTAL VENDOR MARKHAM JOSHUA

VENDOR NAME: MARTIN WEINER
85.00Mailbox Reimbursement for 209 BramptonC27630

85.00TOTAL VENDOR MARTIN WEINER

VENDOR NAME: MCGINTY BROS. INC.
12,600.00Spring Lake Park Drainage Improvements - Playgro198294

12,600.00TOTAL VENDOR MCGINTY BROS. INC.

VENDOR NAME: MICHAEL MERANDA JR.
120.005/21/19 ARB Meeting192505
120.005/28/19 RVB/COW Meetings193105

240.00TOTAL VENDOR MICHAEL MERANDA JR.

VENDOR NAME: MIDWEST METER INC.
2,996.98Lincolnshire Trails Irrigation Meter0111672-IN

11,000.00Beacon Meter Reading0111557

13,996.98TOTAL VENDOR MIDWEST METER INC.

VENDOR NAME: MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO
3,050.00Irrigation system PM and maint - Village Hall18-2345

3,050.00TOTAL VENDOR MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO

VENDOR NAME: MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, INC.
5,065.84GIS staffing and services for May 20194666

5,065.84TOTAL VENDOR MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: NEOPOST USA INC
160.00Supplies for Postage Machine15746561

160.00TOTAL VENDOR NEOPOST USA INC

VENDOR NAME: NIGP
50.00The Procurement Cycle: Contract Administration Ph369142



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 6/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: NIGP

50.00TOTAL VENDOR NIGP

VENDOR NAME: NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COO
21.00June 2019 Vision Insurance Premiums2019-06-Vision

21.00TOTAL VENDOR NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE BENE

VENDOR NAME: O'HERRON CO INC
8.00Uniform Tie - Weadick1928475-IN

690.50Uniform Shirts & Pants - Temple1930941-IN
74.78Uniform shirts - T. Gloede1930945-IN

773.28TOTAL VENDOR O'HERRON CO INC

VENDOR NAME: PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.
60.00BD Bond Transfer_ARB Legal Notice_Lincolnshire 11854_4521877
47.25ARB Daily Heral_Legal Notice_Sign District Amend11854_4522111

107.25TOTAL VENDOR PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: PAYLOCITY
219.6106/07/19 Pay Services105175056

219.61TOTAL VENDOR PAYLOCITY

VENDOR NAME: PBA, INC./FLEXIBLE BENEFITS
200.00June 2019 Flex Fees130791

200.00TOTAL VENDOR PBA, INC./FLEXIBLE BENEFITS

VENDOR NAME: PETTIBONE & CO
913.55Traffic Citations176513

913.55TOTAL VENDOR PETTIBONE & CO

VENDOR NAME: PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO
656.60Windscreens for Whytegate Tennis CourtsVI4725

656.60TOTAL VENDOR PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO

VENDOR NAME: POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.
2,060.30Loader Tire290151460

2,060.30TOTAL VENDOR POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.

VENDOR NAME: REINDERS, INC.
355.20Drying Agent for Baseball Fields @ NP4263132-00

355.20TOTAL VENDOR REINDERS, INC.

VENDOR NAME: SECRETARY OF STATE
10.00Notary Renewal of Commission- ZangeZange19

10.00TOTAL VENDOR SECRETARY OF STATE

VENDOR NAME: SPRING ALIGN OF PALATINE
195.41Truck 231 Alignment112673

195.41TOTAL VENDOR SPRING ALIGN OF PALATINE

VENDOR NAME: ST AUBIN NURSERY & LANDSCAPING INC
44,196.002019 Tree Planting Program1814

44,196.00TOTAL VENDOR ST AUBIN NURSERY & LANDSCAPING I

VENDOR NAME: TKG ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES GROUP
1,365.00Municipal Street Sweeping on 5/20/19CRO11875A

1,365.00TOTAL VENDOR TKG ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES GRO

VENDOR NAME: TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION INC.
1,820.00Run for D103, 5K 2019 - Village will be reimbursed i30770

256.50Road Tape for Special Events100867



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 7/7Page:06/06/2019 11:52 AM
User: npanos
DB: Lincolnshire

INVOICE DUE DATES 05/29/2019 - 06/10/2019
JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR NAME: TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION INC.

2,076.50TOTAL VENDOR TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION IN

VENDOR NAME: TRUGREEN
170.00Spring Fertilization @ Whitmore & Brampton101719336
120.00Spring Fertilization @ Westminster Median @ Rt 22101680635
135.00Spring Fertilization @ Balzer Park101597912
165.00Spring Fertilization @ Public Works101544615
75.00Spring Fertilization @ Buckingham & Riverwoods101577088
45.00Spring Fertilization @ 400 Milwaukee101549927

220.00Spring Fertilization @ Whytegate Park101617133
45.00Spring Fertilization @ 53 Lincolnshire101574537

330.00Spring Fertilization @ Spring Lake Park101570871
60.00Spring Fertilization @ Whytegate Historical Site10167032

620.00Spring Fertilization @ North Park101616973
55.00Spring Fertilization @ Balzer Pie Shape Lot101600062

225.00Spring Fertilization @ Bicentennial Park101588983
200.00Spring Fertilization @ Old Mill Commons101704013
70.00Spring Fertilization @ Memorial Park101669229

2,535.00TOTAL VENDOR TRUGREEN

VENDOR NAME: TURF RAIL
3,730.00Vehicle Lift Attachments1179

3,730.00TOTAL VENDOR TURF RAIL

VENDOR NAME: VAN METER & ASSOCIATES
160.00Management Rights Training - Covelli23885
160.00Discipline & Termination Training - Covelli23886

320.00TOTAL VENDOR VAN METER & ASSOCIATES

VENDOR NAME: WASTE MANAGEMENT
1,625.00YW Stk #33501-34000, ID 1-40385-430016599850-2008-3

1,625.00TOTAL VENDOR WASTE MANAGEMENT

VENDOR NAME: WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES CO
79,745.54New Skid SteerC01218

79,745.54TOTAL VENDOR WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES CO

VENDOR NAME: WILD DAISY
2,500.002019 July 4th_Band_"Wild Daisey"_PerformanceBSE-64055

2,500.00TOTAL VENDOR WILD DAISY

VENDOR NAME: XEROX CORPORATION
85.00Police Base Charge (04/20/19 - 05/21/19)097058462
57.00Nemo] Base Charge (04/21/19 - 05/21/19)097058461

142.00TOTAL VENDOR XEROX CORPORATION

VENDOR NAME: ZORO TOOLS, INC.
55.01ITEP Area - Replacement Sign5959404

55.01TOTAL VENDOR ZORO TOOLS, INC.

424,905.07GRAND TOTAL:



 

Agenda Item 
7.3 RVB Consent 

 

V:\Shared_Files\Cover_Sheet\2019\2019_06_10_RVB_Village_Logo_Resolution.doc 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Regular Village Board Meeting 

June 10, 2019 
 

Subject:  Lincolnshire Logo and Branding Initiative 
  

Action Requested: Approval of a Resolution Adopting a New Village Logo 
 

Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Community & Economic 
Development Director 
 

Referred To:  Village Board 
 

 
Background:  

• At the May 28, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting, the Village Board considered and 
discussed three revised logos designed by Erin Rice, former Village resident and current 
creative consultant for the Village.  Following up from the April 17, 2019 Special Committee 
of the Whole meeting. Ms. Rice explored the Board’s direction and used creative discretion 
to make revisions where appropriate. The general consensus of the Board was to adopt 
Concept 2 (see below) via a resolution, and to authorize staff to begin work towards a style 
guide dictating the appropriate use of the logo and providing aesthetic consistency across all 
Village communication. 
 

• Staff requested clarification from Ms. Rice regarding use of Georgia typeface in the “Village 
of” text and Modesto typeface in the “Lincolnshire” text. Ms. Rice used Modesto typeface to 
place emphasis on “Lincolnshire” and to create a visual hierarchy in the logo. 

 

• Staff also requested clarification from Ms. Rice regarding the use of the “L” by itself rather 
than being paired with “Village of Lincolnshire” text. Ms. Rice stated only in certain, 
appropriate situations would the “L” stand by itself (e.g., street signage). However, she 
recommended “Village of Lincolnshire” should accompany the “L” in the majority of print and 
digital collateral. The formal recommendations of how and where the logo should be used 
would be further defined in the forthcoming style guide. 
 

Recommendation:  
Approval of the resolution. 
 
Attachments: 

• Document 1: Draft resolution adopting a new Village logo. 
 

Meeting History 

Special Committee of the Whole April 27, 2015 

Committee of the Whole September 15, 2015 

Committee of the Whole August 8, 2016 

Special Committee of the Whole April 17, 2019 

Committee of the Whole May 28, 2019 

Regular Village Board (current) June 10, 2019 

 



VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE  

RESOLUTION NO.    

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING A NEW VILLAGE LOGO 

 

 WHEREAS, the last formal update to the Village logo occurred in 1976; and  

 

WHEREAS, in 2015, the Village of Lincolnshire began an effort to update its 

visual brand identity, including the creation of a new Village logo; and 

 

 WHEREAS, that effort sought to highlight the existing assets and unique features 

of Lincolnshire for marketing and economic development within the Village; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the new logo features a refined leaf within the column of a 

contemporary “L”, a nod towards Lincolnshire’s mature trees and legacy stemming from 

the “Council Tree” once located along the banks of the Des Plaines River; and  

 

WHEREAS, the new logo also incorporates “Village of Lincolnshire” text below 

the logo, complementing the design and reinforcing the Village’s; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the overall design of the new logo recognizes Lincolnshire’s heritage 

and traditions while signifying progress and advancement; and  

 

WHEREAS, the approved new logo is represented in Exhibit A to this resolution.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED by the Village of Lincolnshire, that the 

new logo be adopted and approved. 

  

PASSED this       th day of                     , 2019 

 

AYES:  

 

NAYS:  

 

ABSENT:  

 

APPROVED this       th day of                     , 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

              

Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________  

Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk 

  



EXHIBIT A 

APPROVED VILLAGE LOGO 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item 

8.11 & 8.12 RVB 

V:\Shared_Files\Cover_Sheet\2019\2019_06_10_RVB_Rivershire_Fence_PublicHearing_MajorSpecialUseAmendment.doc 

Figure 1: Rivershire Subdivision and 

Impacted Area 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Regular Village Board Meeting 

June 10, 2019 

Subject: Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 Fence Installation 

Action Requested: 8.11  Public Hearing Regarding a Major Amendment to the 
Rivershire Planned Unit Development (PUD) to Install a Yard 
Fence along Riverside Road  

8.12  Approval of an Ordinance Granting an Amendment to a 
Special Use for the Rivershire Planned Unit Development to 
Provide Exceptions for Fence Height and Opacity (Waiver of 
First Reading Requested) 

Petitioner: Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 

Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 

Background: 

 The Rivershire Homeowners Association #2
(HOA) seeks Village Board review and
approval of the proposed installation of a
fence along Riverside Road to provide
screening and security for Rivershire
residents with zoning exceptions for fence
height and opacity.

 Only the southern-most area of the
Rivershire subdivision would benefit from the
proposed fence installation. This area is
immediately adjacent to Riverside Road and
the Lincolnshire Trails townhome subdivision
(as outlined in green in Figure 1). The
location of the proposed fence is along
Riverside Road, east of Milwaukee Avenue.

 The request requires a Major Amendment to the Rivershire Planned Unit Development
(PUD). On May 13, 2019, the Village Board reviewed and referred the request under a
Preliminary Evaluation to the Architectural Review Board (ARB) for design review and
recommendation.

 The ARB reviewed the proposal at its May 21, 2019 meeting and provided a unanimous
favorable recommendation. No conditions were attached to the recommendation.

 The Rivershire Planned Unit Development is a mix of R-3 Single Family and R-4 Multiple
Family zoning districts. The majority of the property is zoned R-3 Single Family. The entirety
of the Rivershire subdivision is outlined in red (see Figure 1) and bordered by:



Agenda Item 

8.11 & 8.12 RVB 

V:\Shared_Files\Cover_Sheet\2019\2019_06_10_RVB_Rivershire_Fence_PublicHearing_MajorSpecialUseAmendment.doc 

o East: the Lincolnshire Marriott Resort and Lincolnshire Trails subdivision.
o West: Milwaukee Avenue, with the Lincolnshire Corporate Center directly across

Milwaukee Avenue.
o North: Tom’s Price Home Furnishings and 12.6 acres of vacant land (owned by

Rivershire Commercial Area Property).
o South: Riverside Road, with the Camberley Club directly across Riverside Road.

 On March 21, 1971, the Village Board granted a Special Use Permit known as the
Rivershire Planned Unit Development (Ordinance No. 71-247-8) for the subject property.

 Since its initial approval, the establishing ordinance has been amended six times for the
following requests:

o December 12, 1972 (Ordinance No. 72-277-21): classifying certain parcels under the
B2 zoning district and granting a Special Use permit, subject to amending the Village
Code to place a five story / 65’ height restriction for multi-family buildings.

o November 10, 1977 (Ordinance No.77-503-37): approval for the development of a
campus-style mall.

o October 14, 1996 (Ordinance No.96-1463-47): rezoning, final plat of subdivision, and
building / site / landscape plans for a home furnishing store (Tom’s Price Furniture
Store).

o June 8, 1998 (Ordinance No. 98-1569-31): rezoning, final plat of subdivision, final
plat of vacation and abrogation of Jamestown Lane right-of-way, and corresponding
building / site / landscape plans for a bank (Bridgeview Bank).

o May 10, 1999 (Ordinance No.99-1642-26): rezoning and approval of corresponding
building / site / landscape plan and building elevations for a home furnishing store
(Zierks Home Furnishings).

o November 10, 2003 (Ordinance No. 03-1878-55): rezoning and approval of
corresponding building / site / landscape plans, building elevations, and parking
accommodations for a home furnishing store (Drexel Heritage Furniture Store).

Fence Proposal Summary: 

 Basis for Petition: The petitioner requests installation of approximately 1,075 linear feet of
an 8’-tall cedar board-on-board yard fence along the southern (rear) property line of 10
homes immediately adjacent to Riverside Road. The proposed fence is intended to replace
the original 6’-tall fence. The original fence fell into disrepair over the years and was further
damaged due to construction associated with the Lincolnshire Trails subdivision and
required improvements to Riverside Road. The original fence was dismantled in April 2019
by a contractor per the direction of the HOA.

 Lincolnshire Trails Construction Impacts: The petitioner requests installation of a fence
to provide screening and security from Riverside Road for Rivershire residents. With
approval of the Lincolnshire Trails subdivision, a water main connection was made to the
existing Village water system in Rivershire. However, this necessitated the removal of
invasive vegetation within the right-of-way and along the original fence line. A large drainage
ditch was also constructed in the right-of-way to provide sufficient stormwater drainage in
approximately the same area as the water main connection, requiring additional vegetation
removal. Additionally, Riverside Road was raised approximately three feet to elevate it out of
the flood plain. As such, the original fence did not afford sufficient screening from vehicles
on Riverside Road.



Agenda Item 

8.11 & 8.12 RVB 

V:\Shared_Files\Cover_Sheet\2019\2019_06_10_RVB_Rivershire_Fence_PublicHearing_MajorSpecialUseAmendment.doc 

 Basis for Major PUD Amendment: In reviewing the various Rivershire PUD ordinances,
staff did not discover any indication of or approval for construction of a fence along
Riverside Road.  Additionally, the petitioner requests zoning exceptions for fence height and
opacity (see paragraph below). As such, a major amendment to the PUD to allow for the
fence installation, height, and opacity is needed.

 Basis for Zoning Exceptions (Fence Height and Opacity): Section 6-15-3-A-1-C-i of the
Village Code limits the height of non-arterial residential yard fences to 4’. The petitioner
requests an 8’ fence. Additionally, Section 6-15-3-A-1-B requires fences to be constructed of
at least 40% opaque materials. The proposed fence is a board-on-board, shadowbox design
which is 0% opaque, meaning that one cannot see through the fence standing straight on.
The petitioner requests the height and opacity zoning exceptions to provide sufficient
screening due to the raised elevation of Riverside Road and removal of vegetation that
previously provided additional screening. The petitioner is required to provide Findings of
Fact to justify their zoning exception requests prior to the public hearing with the Village
Board. Staff supports the height and opacity zoning exceptions.

 Landscaping: The majority of the 1,075’ fence line will be screened by existing, mature
trees and bushes. Only a portion of the fence (approximately 100’) will be entirely exposed.
Landscaping cannot be installed in this location due to the recent construction of the
drainage ditch associated with the Lincolnshire Trails subdivision. However, the petitioner
has indicated exploring groundcover landscaping options in partnership with Taylor
Morrison, developer of the Lincolnshire Trails subdivision.

 Taylor Morrison Support: The petitioner has communicated with Taylor Morrison regarding
the fence installation. Taylor Morrison has agreed to reimburse the HOA for a portion of the
fence installation costs.

Waiver of First Reading: 
The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading, as the original fence has been dismantled and 
no screening/privacy is currently provided for the affected Rivershire residents. 

Recommendation: 
1. A Public Hearing regarding a major PUD amendment; and
2. Approval of an ordinance granting an amendment to the Rivershire PUD for the proposed

fence with exceptions regarding fence height and opacity.

Reports and Documents Attached: 
Document 1: Petitioner’s cover letter to Mayor Brandt and the Board of Trustees. 
Document 2: Petitioner’s planning and zoning application for a Major Amendment to Special 
Use/PUD and New Structure/Development. 
Document 3: Certificate of public hearing notification publication in the May 24, 2019 edition of 
the Daily Herald. 
Document 4: Notification of Public Hearing Affidavit and corresponding address list, dated May 
24, 2019. 
Document 5: Draft ordinance, prepared by the Village Attorney. 
Document 6: Unapproved minutes from the May 21, 2019 Architectural Review Board meeting. 



Agenda Item 

8.11 & 8.12 RVB 

V:\Shared_Files\Cover_Sheet\2019\2019_06_10_RVB_Rivershire_Fence_PublicHearing_MajorSpecialUseAmendment.doc 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole May 13, 2019 

Architectural Review Board May 21, 2019 

Regular Village Board (current) June 10, 2019 



Document 1



Document 1



Document 1



Document 2



Document 2



Document 2



Document 3



Document 4



Document 4



Document 4



Document 4



Document 4



 

 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-____________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL USE  

FOR A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A CLUSTER SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS FOR  

FENCE HEIGHT AND MATERIALS  

(RIVERSHIRE SUBDIVISION) 

 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 1971, the Village of Lincolnshire enacted Ordinance No. 71-

247-8 which granted a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development for Rivershire, Inc. 

Properties, (the “Rivershire Ordinance”), which Rivershire Ordinance governs the development 

of the Rivershire subdivision; and 

 WHEREAS, Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 (the “Applicant”) filed an 

application for an amendment to the Rivershire Ordinance (“PUD Application”) to allow the 

erection of a boundary fence along the southerly boundary of the Rivershire subdivision and to 

grant exceptions from Section 6-15-3 of the Lincolnshire Village Code for fence height and 

opacity to allow for installation of an eight foot tall, solid fence; and 

 WHEREAS, the Architectural Review Board (ARB) held a public meeting on May 21, 

2019 regarding the PUD Application; and 

 WHEREAS, the aforesaid public meeting was held pursuant to legal notice and all 

persons desiring an opportunity to be heard were given such opportunity at such public meeting; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the ARB has heretofore submitted to the Mayor and Board of Trustees its 

recommendations related to the PUD Application; and  

 WHEREAS, the Village Board held a public hearing on June 10, 2019, on the PUD 

Application, legally described and depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

Document 5



 

 

 WHEREAS, the aforesaid public hearing was held pursuant to legal notice as required 

by law, including but not limited to notice of public hearing published in the Daily Herald on 

May 24, 2019, and all persons desiring an opportunity to be heard were given such opportunity at 

said public hearing; and 

 WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities duly considered the evidence and testimony 

elicited during the public hearing and the recommendation of the ARB; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have concluded that the PUD Application, 

subject to and in conformance with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, will be beneficial 

to the Village, will further the development of the subject property, and will otherwise enhance 

and promote the general welfare of the Village and the health, safety and welfare of the residents 

of the Village.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Lincolnshire, in exercise of its home rule authority, as follows: 

Section 1.  Recitals.   

A. The Mayor and Board of Trustees hereby confirm the truth and validity of the 

representations and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals and do further acknowledge that 

they are material to this Ordinance.  Such recitals are hereby incorporated into and made a part of 

this Ordinance as though they were fully set forth herein.  The Mayor and Board of Trustees 

further direct and intend that this Ordinance shall be liberally construed so that the purpose and 

intent represented by the recitals shall be accomplished to the greatest extent permitted by law. 

B. The Applicant’s findings of fact described in the PUD Application, attached 

hereto as Exhibit B, are herein incorporated by reference as the findings of this Board to the 

same effect as if fully recited herein at length.  All references in the findings and 

Document 5



 

 

recommendations are made the references of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Lincolnshire. 

Section 2.  Seventh Amendment to Rivershire Ordinance.  

A. Future References.  From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, all 

references to the Rivershire Ordinance, as amended, shall be deemed to mean the Rivershire 

Ordinance, as amended by this Ordinance.  All provisions of the Rivershire Ordinance that are 

not in express conflict herewith are hereby affirmed and shall remain in full force and effect. 

B. Special Use Amendment.  Subject to the conditions of approval described in 

Section 3, the Rivershire Ordinance is hereby revised by allowing for the erection of a boundary 

fence along the southerly boundary of the Rivershire subdivision and granting exceptions from 

Section 6-15-3 of the Lincolnshire Village Code for fence height and opacity to allow for 

installation of an eight foot tall, solid fence. 

Section 3. Conditions of Approval.  Approval of the PUD Application and the relief 

herein described is all expressly made subject to compliance with the following conditions: 

A. Proposed fence design plans prepared by the Aronson Fence Company, Inc., on 

behalf of the Rivershire Homeowners Association #2, attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

 Section 4.    Consents.  By signing the acknowledgement and accepting the terms and 

conditions of this Ordinance, Applicant knowingly and voluntarily waive, for themselves and 

their successors and assigns, any and all claims against the Village, its elected and appointed 

officers, employees and agents, of whatever kind, nature and amount, resulting from the 

limitations on the development applied by Section 2 and 3 of this Ordinance. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, nothing in this Ordinance shall be deemed to waive the ability for Applicant, or its 

Document 5



 

 

successors and assigns, to petition the Village, from time to time, for other and further zoning 

and subdivision approvals.   

Section 5.  Superseding Effect.  The specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance 

shall prevail against other existing ordinances of the Village to the extent of any conflicts.  

Except for the foregoing limitation, the development of the Subject Property remains subject to 

the Rivershire Ordinance and all terms and conditions of applicable codes and ordinances of the 

Village of Lincolnshire including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, building codes, 

subdivision regulations and regulations concerning the construction and design of public 

improvements. 

 Section 6.  Penalties.  Any person violating the terms and conditions of this Ordinance 

shall be subject to a penalty not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) with each and every 

day that the violation of the Ordinance is allowed to remain in effect being deemed a complete 

and separate offense.  In addition, the appropriate authorities of the Village may take such other 

action as they deem proper to enforce the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, including, 

without limitation, an action in equity to compel compliance with its terms.  Any person 

violating the terms of this Ordinance shall be subject, in addition to the foregoing penalties, to 

the payment of court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.  This section shall not apply to the 

Village of Lincolnshire, its officials, agents or employees. 

 Section 7.  Effective Date; Assent.    This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law, 

provided, however, that this Ordinance shall not take effect until a true and correct copy of this 

Ordinance is executed by the Rivershire Homeowners Association #2.  Delivery to the Village of 

a copy of this Ordinance, as so executed, shall take place not later than sixty (60) days after the 

Document 5



 

 

passage and approval of this Ordinance by the Corporate Authorities or within such extension of 

time as may be granted by the Corporate Authorities by motion. 

 PASSED this ____th day of ___________, 2019, by the Corporate Authorities of the 

Village of Lincolnshire on a roll call vote as follows: 

 

 AYES:     
 

 NAYS:      
 

 ABSTAIN:     
 

 ABSENT:    
 

 APPROVED this ____th day of ___________, 2019. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

____________________________ 

Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk 

 

Published by me in pamphlet form 

this ____th day of ____________, 2019.  

Document 5



 

 

ACCEPTED: 

 

APPLICANTS: 

 

Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 

 

Name: ________________________________  

Its: ________________________________  

Date of Execution:_______________________ 

 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

 ) SS. 

COUNTY OF _____________ ) 
 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that _______________________, 

who is the ________________ of Rivershire Homeowners Association #2, and who is personally 

known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing Ordinance, 

appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and delivered said 

Ordinance as his own free and voluntary act on behalf of said company, for the uses and 

purposes therein set forth.   

 

GIVEN under my hand and Notarial Seal, this _____ day of _________________ 2019. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

 Notary Public 

 

Document 5



 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND PLAT OF SURVEY 

 

 

 

 

Document 5



Document 5



Document 5



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

Document 5



FINDINGS OF FACT FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 (“Applicant”) – Proposed Installation of Yard 
Fence along Riverside Road of the southern border of Rivershire Planned Unit 
Development (“Property”)  

 
 
1. The proposed plan is consistent with the stated purpose of the planned unit 

development regulations. 
  

The Lincolnshire Zoning Code establishes that the overriding purpose of the 
planned unit development entitlement is to provide a mechanism to support 
developments that are in the public interest but would not otherwise be permitted 
by applicable zoning regulations, including multi-use developments such as 
Rivershire.  The Applicant wishes to install a boundary fence of approximately 
1,000 feet along the rear of homes on the southern border along Riverside Road 
where it is needed to retard intrusion by pedestrians and provide screening for 
increased truck and car traffic that the Lincolnshire Trails development to the east 
has created.  Adding the fence is consistent with protecting the value of Rivershire 
land use by diminishing property damage by intruders and the annoyance that 
vehicle traffic can produce.      

 
2. The proposed plan meets the requirements and standards of the planned unit 

development regulations. 
  

The Applicant has worked with Village staff to prepare plans for the proposed     
development that conform to the requirements and standards applicable to 
planned unit developments and related exceptions to the fullest extent possible. 
 

3. The proposed plan departs from the zoning and subdivision regulations otherwise 
applicable to the subject property, including but not limited to, the density, 
dimensions, area, bulk, use, required improvement, construction and design 
standards and the reasons why such departures are deemed to be in the public 
interest. 

  
Village staff has identified two code exceptions needed for the proposed fence: 
 
a. Increasing the height of the fence to 8’, per Section 6-15-3(A)(1)(c)(i) of the 

Village Code that limits non-arterial residential yard fences to 4’.  While the 
original fence installed by the developer some 20+ years ago was 6’ in height, 
conditions along Riverside Road have changed significantly.  When the 
original fence was installed Riverside Road had one residence, Boznos, at the 
eastern end.  When completed Lincolnshire Trails will have over 40 residences 
using Riverside Road as their only access.  In addition, the roadway has been 
improved by the developer of Lincolnshire Trails to allow for curbs and storm 
water drainage.  The resulting improvement raised the road bed by almost 
three feet.  Replacing the original fence with another 6’ height fence would 
greatly increase the visibility of traffic for the homeowners.  A 4’ fence would 
effectively provide no screening of traffic given the increased height of the 
road. 

Document 5



b. Additionally Section 6-15-3-A-1-B requires fences to be constructed of at least 
40% opaque materials.  The proposed fence is a board-on-board, shadowbox 
design which is considered by Village definition to be 0% opaque, meaning 
one cannot see through the fence standing straight on.  The fence industry 
considers this design to be 30% opaque and the design would allow for police 
to see a subject behind the fence when viewing on an angle.  Again, a 40% 
opaque fence would provide very minimal screening of vehicles from the 
homeowner’s view.            

 
4. The public benefit produced by the planned unit development outweighs the 

increased burden(s) on public services and infrastructure. Any specific beneficial 
actions, plans or programs agreed to in the planned unit development proposal 
which are clearly beyond the minimum requirements of the Zoning Code shall be 
specifically listed as evidence of justified bulk premiums and/or use exception. 

  
The Applicant believes that the proposed fence places no increased burden on 
public services and infrastructure.  To the contrary, the fence will provide security 
by limiting pedestrian access to the property which will reduce potential calls by 
residents to the police, reducing the burden on public services. 

 
5. The physical design of the proposed plan makes adequate provisions for public 

services, provides adequate control over vehicular traffic, provides for and protects 
designated common open space, and further the amenities of light and air, recreation 
and visual enjoyment. 

  
The Applicant’s plan places no burdens on public services and no effect on 
vehicular traffic.  It increases protection of the designated common open space 
within Rivershire.  The previous fence did have gates along its length for what 
were assumed might be emergency vehicle access.  However, with the road 
improvement and the depth of the drainage there is no way for vehicles to 
navigate the area, making access gates unnecessary.  

 
6. The beneficial relationship and compatibility of the proposed plan to the adjacent 

properties and neighborhood. 
  

The proposed fence benefits the adjacent properties and neighborhood by 
replacing a deteriorating fence that was an eyesore.  The old fence was blowing 
down during windstorms and requiring unsightly repairs to keep it upright.  We 
have worked with the developer of Lincolnshire Trails and their endorsement of 
proposal is exhibited by their willingness to contribute a substantial amount to the 
cost of the fence.    

 
7. The desirability of the proposed plan to the Village's physical development, tax base 

and economic well-being. 
  

The Applicant believes the fence installation will have no effect on the Village’s tax 
base or economic well-being. 

 
8. The conformity with the recommendations of the Official Comprehensive Plan, as 

amended, and all other official plans and planning policies of the Village. 

Document 5



  
The Applicant believes that the fence will not be out of conformity with the Official 
Comprehensive Plan or any other official plans and planning policies of the 
Village. 

 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
David Weiner 
Property Manager 
Rivershire Homeowners Association #2 
 

Document 5



 

 

EXHIBIT C 

PROPOSED FENCE DESIGN PLANS PREPARED BY  

THE ARONSON FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 

 

 

 

Document 5



Document 5



 
 
 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

1 
05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED 

UNAPPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
held on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 in the Public Meeting Room of the Village 
Hall, One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 

 
PRESENT: Chair Kennerley and Members Tapia, Baskin, Santosuosso, McCall, and 

Orzeske 
 
ABSENT: Trustee-Liaison Hancock  
      
ALSO PRESENT: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and 

Economic Development (AVM/CED)  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

The roll was called by AVM/CED Gilbertson; Chair Kennerley declared a quorum to be 
present. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) held on 
Tuesday, April 23, 2019. 

 
 Member Tapia moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion to 

approve the minutes as amended for the April 23, 2019 Architectural Review 
Board.   

 
 The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

3.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

3.1  Recommendation of Approval to the Village Board for a Major Amendment to the 
Rivershire Planned Unit Development (PUD) to Install a Yard Fence along 
Riverside Road. 

 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the request before the ARB, stating the 

Rivershire HOA seeks to replace the 6 foot-tall fence along Riverside Road with 
an 8 foot-tall fence approximately 1,075’ in length.  This is a major amendment to 
the Rivershire PUD requiring approval by the Architectural Review Board for the 
fencing materials and approval by the Village Board for the PUD amendment in 
regards to fence height and opacity.  AVM/CED Gilbertson indicated the original 
fence had fallen into a state of disrepair over the years and was further 
compromised by the water main installation for Lincolnshire Trails subdivision. 
Reconstruction of a portion of Riverside Road resulted in the road being elevated 
an additional 2-3 feet above the original elevation. AVM/CED Gilbertson stated 
the Rivershire HOA is requesting the permitted fence height of 4’ be increased to 

Document 6



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

8’ with a shadow box design to provide additional screening to those residents 
along Riverside Road and the Lincolnshire Trails subdivision. 

 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson presented drone video overview showing current 

conditions including the road-ditch reconstruction and current landscape 
conditions of the Rivershire homes adjacent to Riverside Road.  He noted there 
will be sections along the Riverside Road ditch that will not have landscaping 
other than seed.  

 
Dave Weiner of MK Asset Management, property manager for the Rivershire 
HOA, stated AVM/CED Gilbertson’s presentation covered the entirety of the 
request and asked the ARB members if they had any questions.  
 
Member McCall inquired about structural requirements for an 8’ fence. Dave 
Weiner replied the proposed fence will have steel posts set in concrete with 
cladding of the steel posts in cedar.  Chair Kennerley inquired about the cedar 
wood finish. Dave Weiner responded the cedar will weather naturally.  Dave 
Weiner added when the original fence was installed, there was only one 
residence at the end of Riverside. Presently, there are two new townhome 
developments which have increased traffic. 
 
Chair Kennerley inquired about the health of the existing landscape on the 
private side of the fence and if it would it be impacted by the taller fence.  Dave 
Weiner said he did not think it would be major issue, adding the residents are in 
favor of getting the fence installed but the HOA would work with their landscape 
contractor if residents seek additional landscaping on their property for 
screening. 
 
Chair Kennerley inquired about additional landscape enhancements along the 
ditch. AVM/CED Gilbertson said he would discuss with staff and Taylor Morrison 
to explore additional plantings suitable for a wet environment on the Riverside 
Road ditch.  
 
Member Tapia moved, seconded by Member McCall, to recommend approval 
to the Village Board of the proposed fence design and materials, as presented in 
the packet submitted by Rivershire Homeowners Association #2. 
 
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
3.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 
 

4.0 NEW BUSINESS 
None. 
 

5.0 CITIZENS COMMENTS 
None. 
 

6.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Document 6



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.   

Respectfully Submitted,   
Carol Lustig  
Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic Development Dept. 

Document 6



 

Agenda Item 
8.28.21 RVB1 

 

v:\shared_files\cover_sheet\2019\2019_06_10_audit.docx 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
June 10, 2019 

 
Subject: Receipt and Presentation of 2018 Village of Lincolnshire 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 

 
Action Requested: 

 
Review and Acceptance of CAFR  

Originated 
By/Contact: 

 
Michael Peterson, Finance Director/ Treasurer 

 
Referred To:  

 
Mayor and Village Board of Trustees 

 
Summary / Background: On June 6, 2019, staff provided Village Board members an electronic 
copy of the Village of Lincolnshire Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), Auditor’s 
Communication to the Village Board, and Management Letter.  As part of the audit process 
Baker Tilley is required to have certain communications with those charged with governance at 
the conclusion of the audit.  Village Auditor Joe Lightcap, Partner with Baker Tilly Virchow 
Krause LLP and Finance Director Michael Peterson will be in attendance at Monday’s meeting 
to provide an overview and take questions related to the audit process, reports, and the financial 
position of the Village.  The CAFR will be posted in PDF format on the Village’s website on June 
11, 2019 at  
 
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/departments/finance-department/audit 
 
The Independent Auditor’s Report prepared by Baker Tilley, is on pages 1-3 of the CAFR.  It is 
Baker Tilley’s opinion, “the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Village of Lincolnshire as of 12/31/2018.” 
 
The Village had a successful audit and Finance Director Peterson wishes to extend his thanks 
to all the support provided by other departments and Finance Department staff. 
 
Budgetary Impact: n/a 
 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the Village receive the CAFR. 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

• CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report) 
• Auditor’s Communication To Those Charged With Governance And Management 

 
 

Meeting History 
Village Board Meeting June 10, 2019 

 

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/departments/finance-department/audit











































































































































































































































































































































































	1.0 Agenda
	2.1 05-28-2019 Minutes
	4.1_2019_06_10_Bills
	Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx
	CustomInvoiceReport

	7.3_2019_06_10_RVB_Village_Logo_Resolution
	2019_06_10_RVB_Village_Logo_Resolution
	XXX_Village_Logo

	8.11_8.12_ 2019_06_10_RVB_Rivershire_Fence_PublicHearing_MajorSpecialUseAmendment
	1) 2019_06_10_RVB_Rivershire_Fence_PublicHearing_MajorSpecialUseAmendment.pdf
	2) Cover Letter
	3) Application
	4) Certificate of Publication Daily Herald_ARB Meeting April 2019
	5) Public Notice Affidavit and Mailing List
	6) 2019_06_10_Rivershire_PUD_Amendment_Ordinance_COMPILED_FINAL
	2019_06_10_Rivershire_PUD_Amendment_Ordinance_Fence_Text_FINAL
	Rivershire HOA #2 Legal Description
	Rivershire Plat
	2019_06_10_Rivershire_PUD_Amendment_Ordinance_Fence_Text_FINAL
	2019_05_12_Rivershire_PUD_Amendment_FindingsofFact_FINAL
	2019_06_10_Rivershire_PUD_Amendment_Ordinance_Fence_Text_FINAL
	2019_05_20_Rivershire_Fence_Material_Brochure

	7) 05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED

	8.21_Audit_and_CAFR
	Cover Letter
	2018 CAFR
	2018 Communication to Governance.pdf


	Return to Agenda: 


